

Kateisha Mason

14848 Hanover Avenue
Allen Park, Michigan 48101
313-290-8645
EMAIL: TrulyBlessed44@yahoo.com

PROFESSION SUMMARY

Dedicated, skilled, and responsible Registered Nurse seeking a nursing position in a hospital setting where my skills and achievements will be utilized to their full potential and my further growth as a nurse will be recognized. Caring and compassionate professional with experience in the Trauma and Surgical ICU. Excellent communication skills and acknowledged patient and family advocate with the ability to interact with a multi-disciplinary team of doctors, nurses and technicians at a leading institution to provide excellent care and support to patients and their families.

CAREER SKILLS

Performed RN duties for critically ill, kidney and liver transplants, ear nose and throats, colo-rectal, vascular and neurological/neurosurgical patients.

Experience in Level 1 center care, caring for critically injured trauma patients, including motor vehicle collisions, falls, gunshot wounds, neurological insults, among others.

Resuscitate and stabilize patients, manage IV drips and titration, CRRT, Art Line, CVP and Swan-Ganz, Ventric transducer lines, ventilators, wound care, fluid and electrolyte correction, parenteral and enteral nutrition, medications and other appropriate nursing services.

Provide safe and effective nursing care to patients with multiple types of illness and disease process that require both physiologic monitoring and intensive nursing care.

Served as Charge Nurse, Pod Coordinator, and Mentor. Member of the Service Excellent Committee.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Angel Staffing Inc., San Antonio, TX

Travel Registered Nurse (Covid ICU/ER) January 2022-April 2022

Krucial Staffing, Overland Park, KS

Travel Registered Nurse (COVID ICU, ER), June 2020-October 2020/December 2020-February 2021/August 2021-December 2021

Prolink Staffing, Cincinnati, OH

Travel Registered Nurse (COVID ICU), March 2021 - August 2021

Kateisha Mason

14848 Hanover Avenue
Allen Park, Michigan 48101
313-290-8645
EMAIL: TrulyBlessed44@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Specialty Surgical Center, Oak Park, MI

Registered Nurse (PACU/Circulator) March 2018 – June 2020

University of Michigan Hospital, Ann Arbor, MI

Registered Nurse (TBICU, NICU, MICU, CICU, IICU, CVCICU), June 2013 – June 2021

Henry Ford Hospital, Detroit, MI

Registered Nurse (SICU), May 2011 - April 2013

Oakwood Hospital, Dearborn, MI

Registered Nurse (IICU), May 2008 - December 2010

EDUCATION

Eastern Michigan University, Ypsilanti, Michigan 2017 (Bachelor of Science in Nursing)

Henry Ford Community College, Dearborn, Michigan 2008 (Associates of Applied Science in Nursing)

ACLS-Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification

BLS-Basic Life Support Certification

FCCS-Fundamentals for Critical Care Support Certifications

